Mai Vang

From: Lisa Martin

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 10:15 AM
To: Mai Vang

Subject: Fwd: need follow up 470 Goodrich Aved

In compliance!
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Victor Xiong <Victor.Xiong@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Date: December 3, 2024 at 9:01:00 AM CST

To: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Re: need follow up 470 Goodrich Aved

Hi Lisa,
Tree stumps/debris has been cut and in compliance. Please see attached for the photos.
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 7:46:41 AM

To: Victor Xiong <Victor.Xiong@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: need follow up 470 Goodrich Aved

Can you give me an update please?

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 10:21 PM

To: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: need follow up 470 Goodrich Aved

Hi,
Will need status update on clean for above address for Dec 3 hearing.

Mai Viarg

(She, her)

Legislative Hearing Coordinator | St Paul City Council
M: (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563

310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102
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